
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:                             Ways and Means Committee Members 
 
FROM:                       Brian White, Chairman 
 
DATE:                        January 20, 2017 
 
RE:                             Full Committee Meeting Notice 
 
On Wednesday, January 25, 2017, the Ways and Means Committee will meet 
immediately upon adjournment of the House, in Room 110 of the Blatt 
Building.  The committee will hear several presentations.  They are as follows: 
 

• Revenue and Fiscal Affairs will provide an update on key economic 
indicators. 

• The South Carolina Emergency Management Division will provide an 
update on the costs of Hurricane Matthew. 

• The Department of Administration will provide an update on State-
owned facilities.   

 
The order listed above is not necessarily the order of the presentations.  Other 
items may be added.  Please make plans to attend.   
 
cc:         Sergeant at Arms (2nd Floor State House) 
               Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
               Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
               Speaker of the House (506 - Blatt Building) 
 
 


	FROM:                       Brian White, Chairman

